Airzone Plenum and Aidoo Pro - Air conditioner

Device user guide

Information about features and functionality of the device. 03/2025





Legal Information

The information provided in this document contains general descriptions, technical characteristics and/or recommendations related to products/solutions.

This document is not intended as a substitute for a detailed study or operational and site-specific development or schematic plan. It is not to be used for determining suitability or reliability of the products/solutions for specific user applications. It is the duty of any such user to perform or have any professional expert of its choice (integrator, specifier or the like) perform the appropriate and comprehensive risk analysis, evaluation and testing of the products/solutions with respect to the relevant specific application or use thereof.

The Schneider Electric brand and any trademarks of Schneider Electric SE and its subsidiaries referred to in this document are the property of Schneider Electric SE or its subsidiaries. All other brands may be trademarks of their respective owner.

This document and its content are protected under applicable copyright laws and provided for informative use only. No part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means (electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise), for any purpose, without the prior written permission of Schneider Electric.

Schneider Electric does not grant any right or license for commercial use of the document or its content, except for a non-exclusive and personal license to consult it on an "as is" basis.

Schneider Electric reserves the right to make changes or updates with respect to or in the content of this document or the format thereof, at any time without notice.

To the extent permitted by applicable law, no responsibility or liability is assumed by Schneider Electric and its subsidiaries for any errors or omissions in the informational content of this document, as well as any non-intended use or misuse of the content thereof.

Table of Contents

Safety Information	4
About Airzone Plenum and Wiser System	5
Pairing the Airzone device with the Wiser Hub	7
Configuring the device	9
Setting the device location	9
Removing the device from the Wiser system	10
Away Mode	10
Using the device	11
Operating modes	11
Creating a schedule	13
Automation	15
Moments	23
Voice control	26
Troubleshooting	27
Compliance	29
Trademarks	29

Safety Information

Important Information

Read these instructions carefully and look at the equipment to become familiar with the device before trying to install, operate, service, or maintain it. The following special messages may appear throughout this manual or on the equipment to warn of potential hazards or to call attention to information that clarifies or simplifies a procedure.



The addition of either symbol to a "Danger" or "Warning" safety label indicates that an electrical hazard exists which will result in personal injury if the instructions are not followed.



This is the safety alert symbol. It is used to alert you to potential personal injury hazards. Obey all safety messages that accompany this symbol to avoid possible injury or death.

A A DANGER

DANGER indicates a hazardous situation which, if not avoided, will result in death or serious injury.

Failure to follow these instructions will result in death or serious injury.

AWARNING

WARNING indicates a hazardous situation which, if not avoided, **could result in** death or serious injury.

CAUTION indicates a hazardous situation which, if not avoided, **could result in** minor or moderate injury.

NOTICE

NOTICE is used to address practices not related to physical injury.

About Airzone Plenum and Wiser System

IMPORTANT: Airzone is applicable for customers in France, Portugal, Spain and United Kingdom.

Airzone plenum is a zoning system used with ducted air conditioning systems, to manage the temperature of each zone of a house. The air conditioning system adjusts the air temperature and circulates it in the house, ensuring a comfortable indoor environment.

The Airzone plenum is connected to the heat pump allowing you to set different temperature set points for different zones of the house. This makes the use of energy only in the occupied zones, thus reducing the cost of system operation. Using the Wiser Home app, Airzone plenum system is connected to a Wiser Hub via Wi-Fi[®]. Then the temperature in each room of the home can be regulated with the Wiser Home app.

Features:

- Provides the temperature readings in the Wiser Home app.
- · Allows to control the set points and various operating modes of the system.
- Provides the ease to schedule the heating and cooling of multiple rooms with the Wiser Home app.
- Optimizes energy consumption by adding a window/door sensor or a motion sensor per room.

For more information on Wiser, please refer to Wiser System - France, Wiser System - Spain and Portugal or Wiser System - United Kingdom as per your country.

Advantages:

- Wiser Home app acts as the single interface for managing the multiple Airzone devices.
- Wiser system enhances the energy management capabilities. For example, it optimizes an AC according to energy tariffs and makes the best use of energy produced by the photovoltaic (PV) panels.



About Aidoo Pro Wi-Fi® for air conditioner

IMPORTANT: Aidoo Pro Wi-Fi[®] is applicable for customers in France, Portugal, Spain and United Kingdom.

Aidoo Pro Wi-Fi[®] (hereafter referred to as Aidoo) is a solution that lets you control individual air conditioner (AC) through the Wiser Home app. An Aidoo is wired to the AC internal unit and connects to the Wiser Home app via Wi-Fi. You can control multiple ACs using the Wiser Home app. **Advantages of Aidoo:**

- Remote control of the AC through Wiser Home app.
- The wired connection between Aidoo and the AC ensures:
 - reliability in controlling the AC,
 - zero communication failures and unintended activations.
- It maintains the inverter functionality and efficiency levels of the AC.
- Aidoo can communicate with the AC internal unit using the manufacturer's protocol.
 - **NOTE:** Each Aidoo is compatible with a single AC manufacturer. Depending on the AC brand and model, the installer must choose the right Aidoo.

AIRZONE	((i•	•
	↓	•
	0	•
	4	•
	P	•
	Ö	•

Pairing the Airzone device with the Wiser Hub

Using the Wiser Home app, you can pair the Airzone devices with the Wiser Hub to control the Airzone devices.

Pre-requisite: To pair the Airzone devices with the Wiser Hub:

- The Wiser Hub and the Airzone devices should be updated to the latest system version.
- Both should be connected to the same Wi-Fi network.
- The Airzone Cloud app can be used to connect Airzone devices to a given network.
- The Wiser firmware version should not be lower than 3.44.
- 1. On the **Home** screen, tap 🕸.
- 2. Tap Devices > + > Climate > Aidoo Pro Air Con / Plenum (A).

All	Climate	Liahts	Shutters	Appliand	es
(i) a	f you are set is Underfloo	ting up a m r Heating, p	nains powered blease add thi	l device, suc s device firs	:h t.
CLIMA	TE				
-**	Room T	hermos	tat		>
	Aidoo F	Pro Air C	on / Plenu	ım	>-
[.	Radiator Thermostat			>	
<u> </u>	Underfl	oor coni	nection str	ip	>
8	16A Re	lay			>
\mathbf{P}	H-Relay	/			>
\mathbf{P}	I-Relay				>

After a minute, the **Device Discovery** page will display the available Airzone devices.

- 3. Tap Done.
- 4. Select a room (B) to configure the options for Aidoo Pro Air Con / Plenum.

<	Device Discovery	?	
We h Select	nave found 5 devices a device from the list to configu	ure it	
*	AZW5GR1234 Living Room System 1, Zone 1		
*	AZW5GR1235 Kitchen System 1, Zone 1		
*	AZW5GR1236 Bedroom System 1, Zone 1		U
*	AZW5GR1237 Bedroom 2 System 1, Zone 1		
	I can't see my device		
	Done		

5. Tap (C) and select a location of the device and tap **Submit**.

NOTE: The Airzone name is not visible in the Wiser Home app main pages. It is set by the Airzone installer. To change the name, use the Airzone app.

C Device Configuration	ı	
OPTIONS	^	
Airzone Name Living Room	0	
Location Please select	ø	C
ABOUT	^	
Device ID AZW5GR1234		
System System 1		
Zone Zone 1		
Save		

- 6. Follow the steps 4 and 5 to pair all other devices.
- 7. Tap Save > Done.

The devices are now listed on the **Control** tab under the **All** and the specific room tabs.

NOTE:

- Only 4 Airzone devices can be added to a room.
- Once all the Airzone devices are paired, refer to Tariff settings to access your energy cost and billing data.

If No new devices discovered, refer to Troubleshooting, page 27.

Configuring the device

Setting the device location

You can change the device location using Wiser Home app (such as bedroom, living room, dining room etc.).

- 1. On the **Home** screen, tap
- 2. Tap **Devices**, select the device from the list for which you wish to change the location.
- 3. Tap **Location** to open the device setup page.
- 4. On **Device Setup** page, you can enter **New room name** (A) or select an existing room from the list (B).

← Device Setup	
Where does this device control? New room name	A
Living Room 3 Devices	
Kitchen 2 Devices	
Bathroom 3 Devices	B
Bedroom 2 Devices	
Remove from Room	C
Submit	D

TIP:

- If the device is already assigned, you can remove it from the existing room. Tap **Remove from Room** (C).
- If Airzone and other heating/cooling devices are in the same room, it is recommended to assign one of them to another room using the Wiser Home app. Example, if you have a heating device such as Wiser room thermostat in the same room where Airzone is installed for cooling, remove any one of the devices in the app and assign it to a different room.
- 5. Once changes are done, tap **Submit** (D).

Removing the device from the Wiser system

Using the Wiser Home app, you can remove the device from the Wiser system.

- 1. On the **Home** screen, tap ²
- 2. Tap Devices > Climate.
- 3. Select the device to be removed from the list.
- 4. Tap Delete (A).
- 5. Tap **Ok** after reading the confirmation message.

< Device Details Airzone		
OPTIONS	^	
Airzone Name Living Room	0	
Location Living Room		
ABOUT	^	1
Firmware Version		
Device ID AZW5GR1234		
System System 1		
Zone Zone 1		
Delete		\mathcal{L}

Away Mode

Away mode allows you to configure your devices even when you are away from home. For example, you can set the temperature and turn on/off the devices as necessary. Refer to Away Mode - France, Away Mode - UK or Away Mode - Spain and Portugal for detailed information as per your country.

- 1. On the Home screen, tap 🔅 > Away Mode > HVAC 🖍.
- 2. Select the mode which you want to activate/deactivate in away mode.

< Modes
(1) The mode will be applied to other rooms with HVAC.
Please select the mode you would like to use
l\$ ₩ 0°
Reset

3. Tap

NOTE: Tap **Reset** to restore the default mode.

Using the device

Operating modes

Using the Wiser Home app, you can manage the operating modes for Airzone devices.

- 1. On the **Control** tab, tap **All** devices or a room tab where the Airzone device is located.

The operating modes (B) will be shown according to the connected Airzone device.



- 3. Select any one of the available modes (B):
 - Heating
 - Cooling
 - Dry 🛇
 - Ventilation &
 - Stop (500)

4. Drag the sliding bar up/down (C) to adjust the set-point temperature (Heating, Cooling and Dry) or tap on the icon of the operating mode to activate/ deactivate it.

TIP: You can also adjust the set-point temperature:

- By tapping to or of the heating, cooling or dry section on the **Control** tab.
- When you add it to your Favorites. To know more about Favourite, refer to the Managing Favourites topic in the respective System User Guide.

NOTE: If you only have a single device in the Wiser System, the **Control** tab will not be visible. All functions will be accessible through the **Home** screen.

Room settings: You can redit the room name for the device. The current operating mode indicates the mode in which the system is working.

- **Off U**: Turns the system off.
- Heating O: System operates in heating mode when the set-point temp > room temp.
- Cooling *: System operates in cooling mode when the set-point temp < room temp.
- Dry : System operates in dry mode, reducing the humidity and refreshing the environment when set-point temp < room temp.
- **Ventilation** どう: System operates in fan mode when set-point temp < room temp.
- Stop (STOP): When the set-point temperature has reached, the AC unit remains switched on in low consumption mode (Stand-by mode).
- Boost mode O: Boost Mode will apply a boost of +2 °C for one hour to every room in the system. For more information on different modes, refer to Wiser Modes.
- Auto mode ^{IA}: (This mode is available only for Aidoo) Enables automatic switching between cooling and heating and can turn off when required.

IMPORTANT: Auto mode can be activated only via the Airzone app.

NOTE: To access live, history and energy insights, it's recommended to install PowerTag on the Airzone loads. Refer to Checking device consumption.

Creating a schedule

The Airzone system can be controlled and triggered by a schedule. Once the schedule is set, your system will follow the active schedule for Heating and Cooling. You can create or modify the schedules at any time.

To create a schedule:

- 1. On the Home screen, tap $\stackrel{\square}{\square}$ > Schedules > \bigcirc
 - Once the Airzone devices are installed and paired with the Wiser Hub, user gets notified in the **Schedule** tab.
- 2. Read the tutorial information and swipe to navigate to next screen.

NOTE: There is a pre-defined schedule for your Airzone devices. You can follow the same or change the schedule as per need.

Climate	
Downstairs Cooling 4 rooms	>
Upstairs Heating 2 rooms	>
Bathrooms	>
reate a schedule	nedule.
Create a schedule is really easy to create sch when you access your sche rst time, there will be pre-d	nedule. edules for the efined schedule
Freate a schedule is really easy to create sch /hen you access your sch rst time, there will be pre-d r your climate devices tha seep or change to suit your	nedule. edules for the efined schedule t you can either routine.

New Schedule page appears on the app screen.

3. Enter a name of the schedule (A).

NOTE: TYPE is Climate by default, you cannot change it.

4. Select the type of temperature control (B).

NOTE:

- You can see only the Temperature control part that you have installed. Example, if you have installed only the heating system, you cannot view the cooling temperature control.
 - You should select Heating and Cooling as the temperature control option for air conditioning systems.
- 5. Select the list of devices (C) to which the schedule must apply.

6. Tap Create > See my schedule.

<	New Schedule	0	
NAME			
Home Clin	mate		A
TYPE			
	Climate Hot Water		
TEMPERA	TURE CONTROL		
	Cooling Heating and cooling		B
APPLIES T	0		
Living Room	™ Ġ ₩		
Dining Roo	m 🗱		\hat{c}
Kitchen (3₩		5
Hall 🎧	*		
	Create		

7. Tap 🔁 to add an event.

8. Select a temperature (D), time period (E) and tap Set.

< Home Climate ⑦
SCHEDULE DETAILS
Type Climate
Name Home Climate
Temperature Control
Applies to V
EVENTS
M T W T F S S 22° 06:00-08:30 ✔
Off 08:30 - 16:30 • 25° 16:30 - 22:30 •
30° 22:30 •

TIP:

- You can copy the existing schedule to another schedule or to the days of your choice. Tap (a).
 - Tap **Schedule** and select an existing schedule and tap **Copy**.
 - Tap Day and select the days you want to assign and tap Copy.
 NOTE:
 - If the boost mode is turned on and in this period if there are one or more scheduled actions (Heating or Cooling), the system stops the schedule action temporarily and only performs the boost operation until the boost duration is completed.
 - If you adjust a set point from the **Control** tab and there are one or more schedules actions set. The scheduled set point is overridden and the room follows the manual set point until the next scheduled event.
- When the schedule begins, you can see the until time on the **Control** tab under the device name.

Automation

An automation allows you to trigger an action automatically or at scheduled times. By using the Wiser Home app, you can create automations based on your needs. This example demonstrates how a device works when the condition is met.

Creating an automation

The following is an example of creating an automation to start the Airzone devices in different modes during a specific instance. To create an automation:

1. On the Home screen, tap \Rightarrow Automation > \bigcirc .

- 2. Tap and choose an icon that best represents your automation.
- 3. Enter a name of the automation (A) and select any of the following conditions to meet (B).
 - All conditions: All conditions must be met to trigger an automation.
 - Any condition: Any one of the condition must be met to trigger an automation.
- 4. Tap Add conditions (C) and select any of the following (D):
 - Device status change (Select the device)
 - Away Mode (Enable or Disable)

NOTE: Maximum 10 conditions can be added.

	Close New automation Save		< Add conditions	
	Good Morning	A	Please choose the triggers to activate your automation.	
B	If When Then		o ← Device status change >-	D
	Conditions are met 0 of 10		Away Mode Seg. if away mode is on	
	All conditions All condition			
	0001			
	Start by adding a condition that will trigger your automation			
	Add conditions	C		

5. Select a device (E) that will set the condition.

IMPORTANT: If you have selected the condition as **Away Mode** and action as **Control a Device** then this automation will override your **Away Mode**, page 10 settings.

< Back	Select devices	
Please s automati	elect devices that will activate your ion.	
All Liv	ving Room Kitchen Bedroom	
(i) You resul Setti	have selected Away Mode as a condition. As a It, this automation will override your Away Mode ings.	
Living Ro	oom	
\$	Climate	
ĝ.	Ceiling Left	
	Shutter	
Kitchen		
\$	Climate	E
	Dimmer	

- 6. Select the options you want to configure:
 - a. Tap (F) and drag the sliding bar up/down (G) to adjust the temperature as per need and tap **Set**.
 - b. Tap (H) and select a mode (Heating or Cooling) of your choice and tap **Set**.



NOTE: To remove an added condition, swipe left and tap $\overleftarrow{\square}$. Then add a new condition with the required parameters.

- To set a specific time for your automation, tap When > Add time and select any of the following (I):
 - Specific time of the day: Sunrise, Sunset, Custom.
 - Period of time: Daytime, Night time, Custom.

← Add time		
Specific time of day E.g. at 07:00 or at sunrise	>	
Period of time E.g. from sunset to sunrise	>	Ľ

NOTE:

- Max. 10 entries can be added
- To remove a specific time, swipe left and tap

- To add an action, tap Then > Add an action and select any of the following (J):
 - Control a device: Select a device that you want to trigger.
 - Send notification: Turn on the notification for the automation.
 - Activate a moment: Select the moment that you want to trigger.
 - Wait: This option allows you to add a delay in an automation sequence. You can set the wait time in increments of 1 hour and 1 minute, up to a maximum of 24 hours. This feature is useful for delaying actions within an automation.

NOTE:

• Maximum 10 actions can be added.

← Add an action Please choose an action for your automation.			
Please choose an action for your automation.	←	Add an action	
Control a device > E.g. turn the light on > Control a device > E.g. turn the light on > E.g. throation is detected > E.g. a detected > E.g. enable Away mode > Control a device > E.g. wait 10 mins until next action >	Ple au	ease choose an action for your tomation.	
Send notification > E.g. if motion is detected > Activate a moment > E.g. enable Away mode > Wait > E.g. wait 10 mins until next action >	٩	Control a device E.g. turn the light on	>
Here Activate a moment > E.g. enable Away mode > Wait E.g. wait 10 mins until next action >	N	Send notification E.g. if motion is detected	>
E.g. wait 10 mins until next action		Activate a moment E.g. enable Away mode	>
	(\Box)	Wait E.g. wait 10 mins until next action	>

- 9. For example, tap **Control a device** > **Climate** and select any of the following (K):
 - Boost
 - Setpoint
 - Mode
 - On / Off



a. Tap Boost to set the duration for heating or cooling mode (L).

< Air conditioning S	et
How long do you want your boost to last?	
30 1 hr 2 hr 3 hr	
Off	

b. Tap **Setpoint** to set the desired temperature (M).



c. Tap Mode to set the desired mode (N).



d. Tap **On /Off** to set the state (P).



10. Again, tap Add an action and select Wait option.

11. Scroll through the minutes and set the wait time to 1 minute. Then, tap **Set** located on the upper right corner.



12. Tap Save.

The saved Automation is displayed on the **Automation** page. Tap the toggle switch (Q) to enable/disable the Automation.



Editing an automation

To edit an automation:

- 1. On the **Home** screen, tap $\stackrel{\square}{\square}$ > Automation.
- 2. Tap the automation you want to edit.
- 3. On the Edit automation page, you can:
 - Change the icon.
 - Rename the automation.
 - Change the condition or action.
- 4. Remove the Condition or Action by swiping it to the left and tapping the $\boxed{100}$.

5. Add a new condition or action and then tap **Save** (A).

Close	Edit automat	ion Save		
Ø	Good Morning			
lf	When	Then		
	ns are met I conditions	2 of 10 Any condition		
G g	Climate Kitchen	less than 16º		
*	Climate .iving Room	Cooling mode		
	0			
Add conditions				
Delete automation				

Deleting an automation

To delete an automation:

- 1. On the **Home** screen, tap $\stackrel{\square}{\square}$ > Automation.
- 2. Tap the automation that you want to delete.
- 3. On the Edit automation page, tap Delete automation (A) and tap Ok.



Moments

Moment allows you to group multiple actions that are usually performed together. By using the Wiser Home app, you can create moments based on your needs.

Creating a moment

To create a moment:

- 1. On the **Home** screen, tap $\stackrel{\square}{=}$ > **Moments** > \bigcirc .
- 2. Enter the name of the moment (A).
- 3. Tap Add actions (B) to select the list of devices.



4. Select the devices (C) you want to set an action and tap Done.

	k Select e select the d oment.	ct a devid	ce u want to add	
All	Living Room	Kitchen	Bedroom	
Living	Room			
G	Climate		0	
7	Light 1		Ø	
٢	Lamp		0	
	Shutter		0	-(C)
Kitcher	n			
G	Climate		0	
ប្ជ	Light		0	
		Done		

5. On the **Moment creator** page, select any one of the following device (D) and set actions.

6. Drag the sliding bar up/down (G) to adjust the temperature as per need and tap **Set**.

Close Moment creator	Save		C The sam	Kitchen	Set
Actions Meating Luing room Image: A constraint of the second sec	2 of 5 23° 23°	D		-년+ 23°	

7. Once all conditions are set, tap **Save**.

The saved moment is shown on the **Moments** tab. You can tap on the moment to enable it.

TIP:

- If you want to see the created moments on the Home screen, go to Home > Settings > Home screen > Moments. Enable the toggle button to view moments on the Home screen.
- You can also rearrange the moments by tapping Edit from the Moments tab on the Home screen, or by tapping Automation > Moments > Reorder.

Editing a moment

- 1. On the **Home** screen, tap
- 2. Go to **Moments**, locate the moment you want to edit and tap

- 3. On the **Moment editor** page, you can perform following changes:
 - Change the icon 🖳
 - Rename the moment.
 - Tap each action to change the settings.
 - To remove an action, slide the action to the left and then tap (A) to delete it.
 - Tap \oplus **Add actions** (B) to add new action.

Close	Moment editor	Save	
ē	Living Room		
Actions		1 of 60	
		<u> </u>	A
	Add actions		B
	Delete		

4. Tap **Save** to save the changes.

Deleting a moment

- 1. On the **Home** screen, tap
- 2. Go to **Moments**, locate the moment you want to delete and tap .
- 3. On the Moment editor page, tap **Delete** (A) and then tap **OK** (B).



Voice control

You can control the plug using Amazon $\ensuremath{\mathsf{Alexa}}\xspace$ and Google home by giving a voice command.

Amazon Alexa™

Amazon Alexa[™] (Alexa) is an intelligent personal assistant developed by Amazon[™], and is capable of voice interaction.

Common Wiser commands for Alexa

- Discover Devices: "Alexa, discover devices"
- Reduce Temperature: "Alexa, decrease the temperature upstairs by 4 degrees"
- Increase Temperature: "Alexa, increase the temperature upstairs by 3 degrees"
- Set Temperature: "Alexa, set the upstairs to 20 degrees"
- Get Temperature: "Alexa, what is the upstairs temperature?
- Get the Set Point: "Alexa, what is the upstairs set to?"

Google Home™

Google Home[™] is a brand of smart speakers that work similarly to Amazon's Alexa. The user can speak a profusion of commands to request information, or ask Google Assistant to perform action."

Common Wiser commands for Google Home™:

- Inquiry: "OK, Google, is the hot water on?"
- · Hot Water Command: "OK, Google, turn on/off the hot water"

- Room Temperature: "OK, Google, how warm is (room name)?"
- Set Temperature: "OK, Google, set (room name) to XX degrees"
- Increase Temperature: "OK, Google, increase the setpoint by XX degrees"
- Set Temperature: "OK, Google, set (room name) to XX degree"

Changes made with Google Home™

All changes made through a voice command related to radiator thermostat that is valid for one hour, or until the next scheduled event. The user cannot change this action. This also applies for boosts initiated from the radiator thermostat.

Troubleshooting

Symptom	Possible cause and Solution
displayed in the Wiser Home app	Possible cause: Device error. Solution: Contact your installer or customer support for more information.
A NO SIGNAL	 Possible causes: The device is OFF. The Wi-Fi® router is OFF. The Airzone devices and Wiser Hub are not connected to the same home network. Solution: Turn ON the device. Make sure that the Wi-Fi® router is powered ON. Make sure that the Airzone devices and the Wiser Hub are connected to the same home network. If the problem persists, visit Wiser support.
Devices not discovered during pairing process	 Possible cause: The Airzone devices are not powered ON or not connected to the same network as the Wiser Hub, or the Airzone device is not running on the latest firmware version. Solution: Make sure your Airzone devices are powered ON and connected to the same home network as the Wiser Hub. Launch the discovery again. Update the Airzone device with the latest firmware version from the Airzone Cloud app. If the problem persists, Tap Help and Support in the Device Discovery page. Tap (A) - Airzone Pro Wifi or tap (B) - Airzone Plenum for installation help.

Symptom	Possible cause and Solution	
	C Help & Support For help on installation of Airzone products select one of the following options. Important: By clicking on these links you will be leaving Wiser Horne to view an Airzone instruction video on an external website Aidoo Pro Wifi Aidoo Pro Wifi Aidoo Pro Wifi B	
There are incompatible climate devices in this room. Please assign your Air conditioning to another Wiser Home room. Displayed in the Wiser Home app.	Possible cause: Other climatic devices and Airzone devices are installed in the same room. Solution: Create a separate room for Airzone devices.	
Cooling mode get an error, trying to follow schedule.	Possible cause: Connection error – changes may not be saved to the controller. Solution: Enable a schedule for cooling. Refer to Creating a schedule, page 13.	

Compliance

Trademarks

This guide makes reference to system and brand names that are trademarks of their relevant owners.

- Zigbee® is a registered trademark of the Connectivity Standards Alliance.
- Apple[®] and App Store[®] are brand names or registered trademarks of Apple Inc.
- Google Play[™] Store and Android[™] are brand names or registered trademarks of Google Inc.
- Wi-Fi® is a registered trademark of Wi-Fi Alliance®.
- Wiser™ is a trademark and the property of Schneider Electric, its subsidiaries and affiliated companies.
- Amazon Alexa[™] is a trademark of AMAZON TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
- Google Home[™] is a trademark of Google INC.
- Airzone is a trademark of Equip Outdoor Technologies UK Limited.
- Aidoo is a trademark of CORPORACIÓN EMPRESARIAL ALTRA S.L. company.

Other brands and registered trademarks are the property of their respective owners.

Schneider Electric 35 rue Joseph Monier 92500 Rueil Malmaison France

+ 33 (0) 1 41 29 70 00

www.se.com

As standards, specifications, and design change from time to time, please ask for confirmation of the information given in this publication.

© 2023 – 2025 Schneider Electric. All rights reserved.

DUG_Wiser_Airzone_WH-03